COPY

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANTY

P.O BOX 7342 o 77 BEALE STREFT, 31STFLOOR, SAN FRANCIS O, CALIFORNIA 94106
e o \
TELEPHONE (415)78) 4211 TELECNPN ® (4)%) 14) 7411
May 13, 1981

\

Mr. R. H. Engelken, Director

Office of Inspection and Enforcanent
egion V

U. 8. lclear Regulatory Canmission
1990 N. Califorria Boulovard

valnut Creek Plaza, Suite )2
walnut Creek, CA 94596

Re: Docket No. 50-275

Docket MNo. 50-323

Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2
Jear Mr. bnyelken:

In accordance with Paragrarch V "Iplasenting Procedures” of

40 O30, Appanuix o, w are forwaniing you tiwoe oupies of Lie Jetailed
Splamenting proocvuares for the Ciablo Canyan 'swrgency Plan. Joncurrantly,
ten coples of each arv being submitted to Dir, Harold R. Denton, Director
o luclear Reactor Regulation, [RC.

Kindly acknowledoe receipt of the above material on the enclosed
ccpyoftmslettcrandtewnltmmintheemlowlaﬁmsaaimlqn.

Very truly yours,

Philip A. Crane, Jr.

onclosures (3)
QC w/enclosures (10): Dr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of NMuclear Reactor Requlation - NRC

Office of iclear Reactor Requlation - NRC

5

) LA

X w/o enclosures: Mr, Frank 7. Miraglia, Jr., Chief : A \\
washington, DC 20555



